Questions and Answers 17 Oct 03
SBLC Life Cycle Management

1. SOO Section 3.0 Applicable Document. Where can we obtain a copy of SLA ENWAS 0004 


* A copy of the SLA will be provided with revised SOO dated 17 Oct 2003 for information only.  
2. SOO Section 5.1 Task 1 and SOO Section 9.0 Hours of Work. Since you are talking about trouble calls from the FAB, what coverage hours are required? Are calls outside 0600-1700 Monday - Friday covered as On-Call support?

*  Help Desk function on an 8-hour basis between 0600 – 1500 hours, Monday through Friday.  See revised SOO.   
*  This task does not require on-call support.   
3. SOO Section  5.1.3 Acceptance Criteria. Acceptance requires 99% accuracy rate. How do you measure accuracy? Suggest this be a 99% resolution rate. 


* Changed to 99% resolution rate.  See revised SOO.
4. SOO Section 5.2.1 Output and SOO Section 5.2.3 Acceptance Criteria. SANS, HUMS and Notices are to be made available within two hours of notification. SANs and HUMs are released through REMEDY with a government controlled release procedure. The contractor doesn't control this process hence can't release within two hours. Does this also require on-call support? 

*  5.2.1 Contractor will provide notices to the FAB within two hours of notification for dissemination through the Remedy distribution process.   See revised SOO.
* No, this task does not require on-call support.  
5. SOO Section 5.4 Task 4. Under the current contract this data item was for tracking the funding on the delivery order (i.e. how many labor hours had been expended, how much travel had been performed, etc..). Are you sure you want the contractor to track local funds for the office under a CDRL? 


*  Task 4 deliverable will be for office/ENEP budgetary expenditures.  Format will be mutually agreed to both Government and Contractor.  See revised SOO.

*  Conversely, CDRL requirement (A001) will remain the same…tracking and funding will be on the delivery order not local office fund expenditures.
6. SOO Section 5.7 Task 7. WAR report. Does this need to be a CDRL? 


*  No, we’ll keep the WAR as a Task 7 deliverable.

7. SOO Section 9.2 Travel Current tasks often require two people traveling together to perform site surveys. Does this limit travel to 1 person per requirement? 


* The number of people sent on a TDY will depend on the travel requirement, i.e., we’ve sent two contractors as well as one person per trip depending on the number of site visits per trip.
8. Cost Proposal. The RFP asks for an FFP cost for labor only. Upon review of the costing instructions it appears the government want FFP LOE. Is that assumption correct? 


*  No.  The Government wants a FFP cost for labor only.  Breakdowns by the number of labor hours, category in the GSA schedule and labor rates are for evaluation purposes.  Contractor will be paid a fixed monthly rate.  
9. Cost Proposal. The SOO does not give a basis for pricing the surge requirements (i.e. x# of hours). Does the government only want us to propose a rate to be used when surges are required.

*  2 FTE’s at your company’s definition of an FTE.   
10. Cost Proposal. The SOO does not provide a basis for estimating trips (i.e. locations to visit) Is the government going to provide a budgetary number for this line item as well as the ODC line items?


*  When TDY site-visits are determine, the contractor will process the following Travel Request form which will state destinations.   CLIN Structure sheet is revised to delete Travel line items to TBD.  Travel will be added by the Government at the time contract is awarded.  Contractor is not required to propose travel costs.  

11.  Regarding subject RFP, can you tell me who the incumbent is for this effort?
*  General Dynamics
 

12.  Reference SOO 5.1.2, Skills/Experience Required. This paragraph states, "Contractor personnel must have an intimate knowledge of the installed hardware and software in use within each of the base-level functional areas." Can you tell us what systems are involved?

· Hardware:  Personal workdstation

· Software:  DepCon (remote printing), and InfoConnect/CryptoConnet (user access to legacy (Uniysys) mainframes)
· Base-Level Functional Areas:  Supply, CAMS, Non-Appropriate Funds, Personnel, Accounting and Finance.  Para 1.0, Introduction, added CAMS.  See revised SOO.  
